Latham, James

From: Kitto, Stephanie

Sent: 19 June 2019 14:16

To: Latham, James

Subject: FW: Weobley NDP Examination - Question on views

Attachments: PROW West of Village.PNG; NDP View 1b.JPG; NDP View 3 (lower FP).JPG; NDP
View 3 (upper FP).JPG; View 1a (1).JPG; 3 views.pdf; View 3 - Lower & Upper FPs
(1).docx

Hi James,

Email 1of 2 for web on responses to examiners questions for weobley.

Thanks
Steph

Herefordshire.gov.uk

Stephanie Kitto AssocRTPI
Neighbourhood Planning Officer
Neighbourhood Planning Team
Herefordshire Council

Plough Lane

Hereford

HR4 OLE

Tel: 01432 260411

email: stephanie.kitto@herefordshire.gov.uk
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of Herefordshire Council.

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact
the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.

From: William Bloxsome

Sent: 19 June 2019 13:10

To: Liz Beth

Cc: Kitto, Stephanie <Stephanie.Kitto@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Lorraine Anderson Weobley Parish Council
<clerk@weobleyparishcouncil.org.uk>; Lesley Brook


www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning

Richard Lloyd chris saunders
Subject: Re: Weobley NDP Examination - Question on views

Dear Liz,
This is the second email responding to your questions and covering views 1 and 3.

View 1 (views la and 1b) - I previously advised that the panoramic view was defined in Herefordshire
Council's draft Conservation Area Appraisal which referred to the views from the A4112. You have
advised that notwithstanding this, that road falls within the adjacent parish of Dilwyn and therefore cannot
be covered within a NDP policy for Weobley Parish. This is acknowledged and we have suggested that it be
revised to indicate 'Views from the north looking south across Newbridge meadows ......". The attached map
indicates those views from public rights of way on the edge of but within Weobley Parish and photographs
of these are also attached.

Would it be possible to add in paragraph 6.18 to the sentence starting: 'This permits extensive views of the
conservation area from the A4112 on its northern edge and development within the Parish that would
adversely affect this view and those from public rights of way between the road and village should be
protected in accordance with Herefordshire Local plan Core Strategy LD4 where they fall outside of
Weaobley parish. That Core Strategy policy and Policy WEO8(3) would apply within Weobley

parish. More intensive industrial ....... '?

View 3 - As previously advised there are public rights of way to the west of Weobley village in the area
identified. There are in fact two - an upper and a lower footpath. These are shown on the attached extract
from Herefordshire Council's Public Rights of Way map. Also attached is a map of local walks with the
locations of the photographs marked (green - upper footpath; red - lower footpath). Photographs of the
views from both these routes are attached and we have denoted the view from the lower footpath on the map
as this is potentially the better view with the meadow in the foreground and shows the stile.

Again, if there is anything else you require, please let me know.
Best wishes
Bill Bloxsome MRTPI

On 03 June 2019 at 18:10 Liz Beth wrote:

Dear All,

The NDP identifies several views for protection in Policy WEO08. I have the following
queries and requests for more information on these please:

View 1: This is shown twice on Map 2, in different locations. The description states that it
is taken from the A4112 looking south, but this location would seem to be outside the
Parish. Can you clarify what is intended here, and be aware that you cannot protect a view
that is taken from outside the neighbourhood area (the parish).



View 3: is not located on any right of way, highway or public land as far as I can see. A
planning policy can only protect public views: is this taken from a public place? Ifit is,
please indicate what this place or path is, and provide a photo of the view.

Views are described that are not mapped. Can you please send me a plan (perhaps the parish
policies map) that shows their location, and also a photo of each that shows the view
intended.

Many thanks
Liz

Examiner Weobley NDP

Ms L Beth BA (2.1 hons) MA MRTPI Dip Design in the Built Environment

planning



Latham, James

From: Kitto, Stephanie

Sent: 19 June 2019 14:20

To: Latham, James

Subject: FW: Weobley NDP Examination - Question on views - Southern Views
Attachments: Weobley_Circular_Walk.pdf; NDP View 16 (East).JPG; NDP View 16 (West) (1).JPG;

NDP View 16 (West) (2).JPG; NDP View 15 .JPG; NDP View 14 1.JPG; NDP View 14
(2).JPG; 3 views.pdf

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

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

Sent: 19 June 2019 13:13

To: Liz Beth

Cc: Kitto, Stephanie <Stephanie.Kitto@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Lorraine Anderson Weobley Parish Council
<clerk@weobleyparishcouncil.org.uk>; Lesley Brook Richard Lloyd chris saunders

Subject: Re: Weobley NDP Examination - Question on views - Southern Views

Dear Liz

This is the first of two emails responding to the questions you have asked about views.


www.herefordshire.gov.uk/neighbourhoodplanning

This one relates to those views that are not mapped, all of which lie to the south of Weobley Village.
I have shown these on the attached map (extract from Herefordshire Council's map of the Conservation
Area, as this is at a better scale than the Parish policies Map). I have numbered them and they are as

follows:

View 14 - Looking south-west from the Weobley to Hereford road near the East Lodge across Garnstone
parkland. e

View 15 - Looking North from near Garnstone Castle site across the parkland to the village. o

View 16 - Views both ways along Wellingtonia avenue (Garnstone Park).

Photographs of these views are attached and identified by the relevant view numbers.

The first two views are visible from the village circular walk (leaflet attached) while the eastern end of the
latter is visible from the track just off this walk and its western end from the track just off B4230 road
approaching the village from the south.

I hope this helps.

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
that is taken from outside the neighbourhood area (the parish.

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
policies map that shows their location, and also a photo of each that shows the view
intended.



Many thanks
Liz

Examiner Weobley NDP

Ms L Beth BA (2.1 hons) MA MRTPI Dip Design in the Built Environment

planning



. ¢
%
A
i StiReter and St
&'LPaul:.church

B O M S O e S S e e e










S

e

r..i'-a_-'

-






















£~ - - -
. PRI -
L »
- -
—
M
. B
- . - —— —-—
o \ * - - N o
-~ A L
\ -
- -~
%




bk, b %










"Joowabpa Jo 19jwey ay} je ajnol
ay) punole Aem jjey pajeniis si uu| sjoodysiely 8yl ‘uuj
uoienjes syl pue [9)0H UoI] Pay 9yl ‘Uuj ulodlun 8y L
ONNDOHY 0THOM 3HL NHNL 01 9NId13H @ apnjoul sqnd .WQOCW pue wwhmo hO Jagqwnu e sey \A®_QO®>>

\

aining inQ 03 aWod[oM ()
SJUBWIYSDI}OY

(pung sapunwwoy |ypue) ‘aJeNbg [jog Ul

US| [ UL G5y WIS L ey yled Jeo e si aiay) 1ng ‘abe||in Asjqoapn ul pauwi| s Bupjied
ain)n4 Jno 0} 8WOoaAA Ag papuny sem jajies| Siy L

‘louno) allysplojelsH Ag peonpoid B psubiseq UC_V_._Nn_

‘866 Ul paysljowsp Jsje| sem i ng 08l ul}jing

pue yseN uyor Aq paubisep sem siy] ‘o|}se) suojsuies)
se A||eoo] umouy 8ouapIsal Jaje| e Jo aie Aepo)

pow
i3

9} PIob S 30
S\UR\ "

..-.‘UEZOU wnu__.:omfmu.s
a41yspioja1oH B usenes

34

LE 2l v t....

g ?..J ’ yum diyssauped u)

00S09¢ ¢V L0 ‘2L a4lysplojelaH Ul O4N| JOEU0D 10
)N 09 Aswe@aliysplojaiaylawe :jlewa

5 M»Mmmww Nm\ﬂrw “an_ o%mmmmwwcwwwwoa%._.w_ 99S Ued NOA suini 8y ‘Aiunod sy} punole sytediasp

Splojeion vAqp 19} UL Auew Jo uoieald sy} Yjim sapiouiod yaiym Ainjuad

SY|emie|nallo NN ACB alIysplojelay MMM w9l PItU SU} UL YING SSNOH SUOISUIED B O} PSXUll 89

. 0} 1ybBnouy si yied auojsules) "'ggg| punole Ul uojsiauies)

il 1E O[]EjleAe OS|Y \QCDOO oy} “_DOF._@:O.F_“_ ap 1860y 0o Ajiwey sy} 0} paoauuod As|qoapn 01 Ajijus

: - ‘ - '_ A sallelql| pue saJjua) uoljew.oju| 1SN0 ojeledss e usaq B2UO BABY 0} JYBNOU} S| BUOISUIED
! .

J—— ——‘ L y woJ} und ab.e| ul a|gejieAe si 19]jes| siy ‘|| KusH Bury Jo spuey sy} ul Sem I uaym

W 4-—* 1/981 | 40 s|j0y did 8y} ul papJodas Aliadoud jsul st i

kgl pflem unoA Aofuz "apog Anunog sy mojjo} shemiy JOASMOH "SaLINJUSD U} JOAO Sawlly Auew spuey pabueyd

aney 0} Jybnouys si )l pue joqjel Aaiyoas) wolj AS|qoapA
00} usydals Bury yeys yybnoyy st ) geL L ul 'ybnH
J18Y30.q siy 10 AoeT ap Jaboy Ag Ainyua) || 9y} Jo pus
8y} e 1senbuod UBWLION 8Y} J8}je UOoOS }|INg usaq aAey
0} Jybnouy s1 3| ‘Asjieg pue oI\ e s 8jise) As|qoapn

6002 891720004

[1ounoY a.yspIojaIaH "panIasal sybl |y WBuAdo) umoid @

"JISIA B UJIOM [[8M SI )l Y[BM SIU} JO 8}n0oJ 8y} uo aynb jou
yBnouy Auno) sy Ui aiids s8|[e) PUodBS 8U) SBY YoIym ‘[ned
1S pue isjed 1S 10 Yanyo aAissaidwi sy 0} swoy si As|qospp

‘€61 JoquWanoN Ul auy Aq

pakonsep Aje1euniiojun alem asay) Ing ‘eoe|d 18ylew ay)
papuno.ns sasnoy pawed) Jaquily AIMuad /- 4Gl 10
300|g Jayjouy 's,098 | 8y Ul yleg Jo ssenbiey ay) wo.y
JapJo Japun umop pajind Sem i [jun pools |jey 1eyiew
PO Ue 818yM SI SIY| ‘188i1S peolq 1o pus yinos ay)
sajlw ¢ :JINVLSId 1e 90e|d 19)JewW JejnbueL) sy Ul pjay usag aAeY pjNom
S1eyJewW pue umol 18yJew BulALIY) B 92U0 Sem A8|qoapn

x — m ; L m — : o v— — 0 "9smolq 0} sdoys pue Wwnasnw e ‘sjueinelsal pue suul Yim
= anuad abe||In Ajan) e sey 1| 'snowie} i AJuno) au} Jo eale Sy}

>m o w "IN0 18S NOA 810J3( 8)N0J BY} INOGE MOUY USIUM o} ‘sesnoy pataqui-jey 8IUm pue 3oelq, Jo yjjeam

—Q ; 0} paau noA |le noA ||8) 0} paubisap usaq sey 19|jes)| Siyl e sey )l pue JnoAe| [easeipal e yim abejin e si As|qospn

oyl uoljewJoju] y|ep Ka|goap Inogy

N
S



L

lignd siuy uiynm Buiddew Aoaing soueups ayL
"paAsasal spyBu |y yBAdo Tt

ik " S ﬂ |

modty =
Epmalt——— =
B

oodBoy

5
puqA|jEs
G "
\ ¥ \
7y # -
_ .
i ] i
i /
.- Hingd m:bfﬂ_:ﬂ_.-.u
il AN a8 /
L e

h-/ 3
e ..HT..J_\

\_o

TR\

N
, | ) (N
. o\,.ﬁwa. o N ] " .n_”ﬂ__._ \ /N -/
H _— oA V‘;, i N V.»/
i . I_lﬁvll UBINW JOMOT ],|..d. > M/ \_W‘ﬁ\ W\,
a il { - ..M» 4. w/
% B )
~ - mdew sy} 0} uoie|al Ul punosB sy} uo d1e nok o Mr%,_w.,,.: //
=" malaym Ayuapi noA djay o} aJe sjuiod asay | Jw_ SN\

Ve
] u.wm.,w
\ 7 x_ a\lﬂﬂ. ._i% e
— MIaquInN 1UIod uoneso Q WA \\hnhr.ﬂu
% ~ //,; T Ww
5 B3NOH /... /; . s

Loz O
MOEJ} PAOELINS BUOIS UBABUN .

o @ WSjoRI] PadBMIS BUOIS YIOOWS -
Ysiep Asj [\
e MYjoR)} peoepNs [eInjeN ALTNCE:
> AT
@ | onyjes jo aseme aq ases) peoJ/OBWIEL =% A8|q0BM 4 »M..a \
N Sl
< msdors (W)

= maren @ S A PR
] =870
A =l Uk



	A
	B
	C
	D
	E
	F
	Page 1

	G
	H
	I
	J
	Page 1

	K
	L
	M
	N
	O
	P
	Q

